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XRISTIOR

o004 Y (|
Mr. Ronald D. Heuber MS 3 HS

Assistant Director

Exports, Securty snd Safety Cooperation

U.S Nuclesr <eguistory Commigsion

Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Request for Amendment to NRC Export License No. XR1E7
Dear Mr. Hauber:

Genera! Atomics (GA) hereby makes epplication, pursuant to 10 CFR 1 10, for sn
smendment to NRC Export License No. XR157 to Jspan. An smendment is required to
change the freight forwarder listed in the Intermediate Consignes Block from:

international Engineering Co., Ltd.

é-4-1, Ehimbegshi

Minato-Ku, Tokyo, Jepen
to:

Hitachi Transport System, Ltd.

8-12. Shibuya 3-chome, Shibuys-ku

Tokye 150, Japan.

Enciosed is a check for the amount of $120.00 to cover the fee for the reguestsd

emendment. If you need additiona! information or essistance. please do not hesitate to
contact my assistant, Mr. Brian Laney, Staff Licensing Engineer, st (619) 455-4368.

Very truly yours,

93050:;»3 63# 530430 Keith E. Asmussen, Director
:3’301 57 PDR Licensing, Sefety and Nuclear Compliance
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